
Legal Department 
JAMES MEZA Ill 
Attorney 

BellSouth Telecommunicatlans, Jnc 
150 South Monroe Street 
Room 400 
Tallahassee. Florida 32301 
(305) 347-5561 

June 11,2001 

Via Facsimile (850) 41 3-6250 

Ms. Felicia Banks 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, F t  32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 001 797-TP (Covad Arbitration) 

Dear Ms. Banks: 

Pursuant to our conversation today, BellSouth respectfully requests that it be 
allowed to adopt Staffs position on Issue A regarding the Commission's jurisdiction in 
this matter. Due to an unintentionat oversight, BellSouth failed to address this issue in 
its Prehearing Statement and at the Prehearing Conference. BellSouth has contacted 
counsel for Covad who indicated that Covad does not object to this request. A copy of 
this letter will be filed with the Commission tomorrow. 

1 apologize in advance for any inconvenience this oversight may have caused. 

Sincerely , 

James Meza Ill 

cc: All Parties of Record 
Marshall M. Criser Ill 
R. Douglas lackey 
Nancy 6. White 
Btanca S .  Bay6 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 001 797-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

Facsimile and U.S. Mail this 1 I th day of June, 2001 to the following: 

Felicia Banks 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service 

Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boutevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
fban ks@ psc. state. fl .us 

Covad Communications Company 
Ms. Catherine F. Boone (+) 
I O  Glenlake Parkway 
Suite 650 
Atlanta, GA 30328-3495 
Tel. No. (678) 222--3469 
Fax. No. (240) 525-5673 
cboone@covad .com 
Atty. for Covad 

Joseph A. McGlothlin (+) 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman (+) 
McWhirter Reeves McGlothlin Davidson 

Decker Kaufman Arnold & Steen, P.A. 
I 1  7 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 222-2525 
Fax. No. (850) 222-5606 
Atty. for Covad 
J mcglothlin@mac-law.com 
v kauf ma n @ mac-law . co m 

(+) Signed Protective Agreement 


